
         
       

    
              
    

 

        
          

   

     
            

  

COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 9, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Auditor Communication to those Charged with Governance 

The U.S. Auditing Standards provide guidance for what is required communication for 
those charged with governance. The planning communication letter is a method for the 
auditors to provide such information to the Board members. The standards point out that 
communicating what is involved in an audit and the significant risk in audits of all 
localities assists those charged with governance to perform their oversight duties in regard 
to the financial reporting process. 

As part of the audit, our auditors, Brown Edwards & Company, L.L.P. have prepared the 
attached planning communication letter for the Board of Supervisors. This letter fulfills 
the requirements governed by the U.S. Auditing Standards. 

At the December 3, 2024, Board meeting, the auditor will present to the Board the results 
of the annual audit, significant audit matters, discuss the internal controls and report any 
other required communication. 
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Attachment: 
• Audit Planning Communication Letter 












